
MEMORANDUM 
 

  

     TO: City Clerk’s Office 

     FROM: Tristan Luoma, Community Services, Arts & Senior Svcs. Coordinator 

     DATE: December 5, 2026 

     SUBJECT:  ARTS & CULTURE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

   2026 MEETING CALENDAR 

 

 

 

ARTS AND CULTURE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

2026 MEETING SCHEDULE 

 

The City of Marquette’s Arts and Culture Advisory Committee will meet at 5:30pm on the first 

Tuesday of each month in 2026. All meetings will be held in the Peter White Conference Room 

at Peter White Public Library, 217 N Front St., unless otherwise noted. 

 

January 6, 2026 5:30pm *PWPL Lion’s Club Room 

February 3, 2026 5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

March 3, 2026  5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

April 7, 2026  5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

May 5, 2026  5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

June 2, 2026  5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

July 7, 2026  5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

August 4, 2026 5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

September 1, 2026 5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

October 6, 2026 5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

November 3, 2026 5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

December 1, 2026 5:30pm PWPL Peter White Conference Room 

 

 

 

Tiina Morin, Arts and Culture Manager, Community Services Department 

Office: 906/228-0472    tmorin@marquettemi.gov 

 

 


